
 

Corporate Parenting Committee 
 

Monday 21 July 2014 
2.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Victoria Mills (Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Jasmine Ali 
Councillor Radha Burgess 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
Councillor Kieron Williams 
Barbara Hills (Co-opted Member) 
Carolyn Martin (Co-opted Member) 
 

Councillor James Barber 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

 
Access to information 

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as 
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances 

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, 
you may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access 

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building 
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact 
Kenny Uzodike on 020 7525 7236 / 4395  or email: kenny uzodike@southwark.gov.uk or 
paula.thornton@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 11 July 2014 
 

 

Open Agenda



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee 
 

Monday 21 July 2014 
2.00 pm 

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 MOBILE PHONES 
 

 

 Mobile phones should be turned off or put on silent during the course of 
the meeting. 
 

 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 

 A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee. 
 

 

3. ELECTION OF A VICE-CHAIR 
 

 

 To elect a vice-chair for the 2014/15 municipal year. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

1 - 4 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 25 February 2014. 
 

 

5. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting. 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

6. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

7. PRESENTATION ON CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER 
 

 

8. 2012/13 PROVISIONAL END OF YEAR PERFORMANCE REPORT - 
LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN 

 

5 - 15 

9. CORPORATE PARENTING COMMITTEE WORK PLAN 2014/15 
 

16 - 18 

 ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information: 
 
 “That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 

of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.” 

 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

 
Date:  11 July 2014 
 



1 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee - Tuesday 25 February 2014 
 

 
 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee 
 
MINUTES of the Corporate Parenting Committee held on Tuesday 25 February 2014 
at 2.00 pm at the Council Offices, 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Dora Dixon-Fyle (Chair) 

Councillor Eliza Mann (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Catherine Bowman 
 

OFFICERS 
PRESENT: 

Rory Patterson, Director, Children’s Social Care 
Elizabeth Murphy, Southwark CAMHS 
Linda Ryan, Child Mental Health Specialist Practitioner/Team 
Manager, 
Michelle Whitting, Senior Permanence Advisor 
Dionne Cameron, Alcohol Strategy/Young People Substance 
Misuse Lead, 
Alison Campbell, Alcohol Strategy/Young People Substance 
Misuse  
Celia Parker, Principal Social Worker 
Shirley Walker, Children’s Services 
Paula Thornton, Constitutional Team 
Kenny Uzodike, Constitutional Team 
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview and Scrutiny 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Barbara Hills and Carolyn Martin. 
 

2.     CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS 
 

 The members listed as present were confirmed as the voting members. 
 
The chair informed the committee, that following the change in the political composition of 
the council, Councillor Althea Smith had been withdrawn as the Labour Group nominee on 
this committee with effect from 19 February 2014. 
 
 

1
Agenda Item 4



2 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee - Tuesday 25 February 2014 
 

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 
 

 There were none. 
 

5. MINUTES 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 November 2013 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the chair.  

 

6. CHILD AND ADOLESCENT MENTAL HEALTH (CAMHS) - CARELINK 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the report on Carelink and the valuable role it plays in early identification of 
mental health needs, in the provision of responsive and accessible assessment and 
treatment for children and young people in care and in conjunction with social care 
officers, helping to maintain stable placements for this vulnerable group of children and 
young people in care be noted. 

 

7. YOUNG PEOPLES SUBSTANCE MISUSE (YPSM) 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 
1. That the delivery of recommendations and actions set out in the YPSM Treatment 

Plan for 2013/14 in 2014/15 will continue be noted. 
 
2. That it be noted this paper was written to inform members on how the reduction of 

substance misuse will continue within 2014/15, the progress of the Specialist YPSM 
service and to update members of the policy implications and strategies alignment of 
the work.  

 
3. That officers will promote the importance of partnership work to reduce young 

peoples substance misuse be supported and noted.   
 

8. REPORT IN RESPECT OF FOSTER CARER FEES AND ALLOWANCES 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the report be noted. 
 
 
 

 

2



3 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee - Tuesday 25 February 2014 
 

9. PROGRESS REPORT IN RESPECT OF FOSTERING RECRUITMENT 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the report be noted. 
 

10. UPDATE REPORT ON ADOPTION RECRUITMENT 
 

 RESOLVED: 

That the report be noted.  

 

11. REPORT BACK INTO THE CIRCUMSTANCES THAT LEAD CHILDREN BEING TAKEN 
INTO CARE 

 

 The chair and members of the committee commended the team for their hard work and 
asked that their appreciation be communicated to the other members of the team. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

That the report be noted. 
 

12. STATUTORY GUIDANCE ON CHILDREN WHO RUN AWAY OR GO MISSING FROM 
HOME OR CARE 

 

 RESOLVED: 
 

That the report be noted. 
 

13. WORK PLAN 
 

 RESOLVED: 
 
1. That the work plan for 2014/15 for the corporate parenting committee as set out in 

paragraph 4 of the report be noted. 
 
2. That the committee receive reports from the speakerbox meetings on a regular 

basis. 
 

3



4 
 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee - Tuesday 25 February 2014 
 

 Meeting ended at 4.30pm. 
 
 
 CHAIR:  
 
 
 DATED:  
 
 

  
 

4



 

 
 
 

1 

  

 
Item No.  
      8. 

Classification: 
Open 

Date: 
21 July 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Corporate Parenting Committee 
 

Report title: 
 
 

2012/13 Provisional end of year performance report – 
Looked After Children 

 
Ward(s) or groups 
affected: 
 

All 

From: 
 
 

Director, Children’s Social Care 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. Members to note the information provided in this report. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
2. Every year, all local authorities with responsibilities for social care are required to 

make a number of statutory returns to the Department for Education (DfE) and 
Ofsted.   

 
3. The SSDA903 statutory return specifically relates to those children who were in 

care of the local authority at any time in the reporting year, form the 1 April to the 
31 March in the following year. 

 
4. Local authorities are required to complete and submit this return by the end of 

June following the end of the reporting year. 
 
5. The DfE publishes data based on these returns in the late autumn following the 

end of the reporting year, releasing progressively, national level data, local 
authority level data and then finalised data. 

 
6. The published data at a local authority level allows individual authorities to 

benchmark themselves against other authorities. Before this data is published it 
is only possible to benchmark against the data for previous years. 

 
KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Provisional end of year figures from the data collection 
 
7. The number of children looked after at the end of the year (31 March 2014) is 

548, which is a 3% drop on the previous year.  The table below shows the 
numbers of children looked after and rate per 10,000 at the end of the year and 
historically together with benchmarking for 12/13 (latest available).  Although our 
end of year number of children looked after has reduced, we are still above our 
statistical neighbours, London and National average. Comparing our number of 
children in care at 31 March 2014 (548) with 2012/13 published data we would 
have the 3rd highest number in London and 37th nationally. For rate of children 
we would be 2nd highest in London and 20th nationally. 

 

5
Agenda Item 8



 

 
 
 

2 

  

 
 

Benchmarking 

2012/13 
Southwark Historic 

Description 

National London SN 2008 
/09 

2009/ 
10 

2010 
/11 

2011 
/12 

2012/ 
13 

2013/14 
(provisional) 

Number of 
children 
looked after at 
end of 
reporting 
period  

68110 10090 392 535 557 522 552 565 548 

Rate of 
children 
looked after at 
end of 
reporting 
period  per 
10,000 pop 
aged under 18 

60.0 55.0 72.0 92.7 95.5 89.1 93.5 95.7 92.8 

 
8. The proportion of children looked after at 31 March in each placement type is 

largely unchanged from 2013. There have been small increases in the number of 
children placed for adoption (+9 children) and in foster placements with a relative 
or friend (+10) and decreases in those living independently (-10) and placed with 
parents or guardians (-11). In 12/13 the official figures show that 12 children 
were placed in residential schools on 31 March 2013. This is inaccurate, 
although these placements are schools, because they are dual-registered as 
Children’s Homes (as defined in section 1(6) of the Care Standards Act 2000) 
they should be shown in our figures as Children’s Homes. The figures for 
2013/14 correct this.  

 

CLA as at 31 March  - Placement Type 
 Southwark  Stat neighbours 

Placement type 
2012/13 % 2013/14 % 2012/13 

Ave % 

Foster placements 425 75% 425 78% 300 76% 
Placed for adoption 20 4% 29 5% 16 4% 
Placement with parents 15 3% 4 1% 10 3% 

Other placement in the community 
(Independent living) 35 6% 25 5% 18 4% 

Secure units, children's homes and 
hostels 17 3% 49 9% 42 11% 
Other residential settings 
(Residential care home, mother and 
baby unit, NHS, Youth offender 
institute) 37 7% 13 2% 9 3% 
Residential schools 12 2% 0 0% 5 2% 

Missing - Absent for more than 24 
hours from agreed placement 3 1% 3 1% 0 0% 
Other placement 1 0% 0 0% 0 0% 
Total 565   548   400   
 
 

6



 

 
 
 

3 

  

9. More children are looked after on full care orders (+39 children) and S20's (+11) 
than in 2013 and fewer on interim care orders (-52). 

 
CLA as at 31 March – Legal Status 

CLA at 31/03/2014 - Legal status 2012/13 % 2013/14 % 
Detained in LA accommodation under PACE 1 0% 1 0% 
Full care order 224 40% 263 48% 
Interim care order 115 20% 63 11% 
On remand, or committed for trial or sentence, and 
accommodated by LA 11 2% 4 1% 
Placement order granted 80 14% 72 13% 
Single period of accommodation under section 20 134 24% 145 26% 
Grand Total 565   548   
 
10. The average age of this cohort has increased from 2013 with more children aged 

10-15 (+5 children) and 16-17 (+16), there are 38 fewer children aged 0-9. 
Compared to the Southwark 0-18 population a greater proportion of CLA at 31st 
March are aged 10-18 (+23 percentage points). 

 
CLA as at 31 March - Age 

CLA at 31/03/2014 - Age 2012/13 % 2013/14 % 
Southwark      
0-18 pop  % 

0 42 7% 28 5% 
1-4 88 16% 78 14% 

22100 35% 

5-9 115 20% 101 18% 16650 26% 
10-15 183 32% 188 34% 16300 26% 
16-17 137 24% 153 28% 8800 14% 
Grand Total 565   548   63850   
 
 
11. The ethnic make-up of children looked after at 31 March 2014 is roughly the 

same as in 2013, with Black or Black British (43%) and White (34%) children 
making up the biggest proportions. These were in line with Southwark 0-18 
population figures (although due to the differing categorisations used it was hard 
to match them completely), compared to the Southwark population there were 
very few children from an Asian or Asian British background (3% compared to 
13%) in care. 

 
CLA as at 31 March  - Ethnicity 

Ethnicity 2012/13 % 2013/14 % 
Southwark 
 0-18 pop % 

White 193 34% 188 34% 20700 32% 
Mixed 93 16% 90 16% 5650 9% 
Asian or Asian British 20 4% 18 3% 8550 13% 
Black or Black British 239 42% 236 43% 29000 45% 
Other ethnic groups 20 4% 16 3% 0 0% 
Total 565   548   63900   
 
 

7



 

 
 
 

4 

  

12. There were more Males than Females in care at 31 March, this contrasts with 
the general population where there is an almost even split.  

 
CLA at 31 March - Gender 

CLA at 31/03/2014 - Gender 2012/13 % 2013/14 % 
Southwark     
0-18 pop  % 

Female 249 44% 241 44% 31,400 49% 
Male 316 56% 307 56% 32,550 51% 
Grand Total 565   548   63,950   
 
13. Health Outcomes and Convictions (children looked after for 12 months or 

more at end of year) The provisional health outcomes for children looked after 
have improved on last year, except for immunisations and the Service are 
currently validating these to ensure Carefirst accurately reflects immunisations 
for this group of children.   

 
14. Children aged 10 years plus who have offended during the year has increased 

this year compared to last year. 
 
15. The table below shows 2013/14 performance against last years performance. 
 
Conviction 
during 
year 

Health 
Checks up 
to date 
(aged 5 
years and 
under) 

Immunisations 
up to date 

Dental 
checks up 
to date 

Health 
Assessments 
up to date 

 

3.2% 93.2% 68.9% 84.3% 90.3% EOY 13/14 
performance 

252 59 383 383 383 Denominator 

8 55 264 323 346 Numerator 

2.1% 76.2% 71.8% 82.6% 89.2% 2012/13 

 
Children in Care Missing from Placement 2013/14 (provisional) 
 
16. As shown in the table below, there were 112 occasions when a child went 

missing from care in 2013/14, down from 165 in 2012/13. The number of children 
who went missing increased from 2012/13 to 37 (up from 34 in 2012/13), 
children who went missing accounted for 5% of the total number of children in 
care throughout 2013/14. 

 
17. At the 31 March 2014 there were 3 children missing, one of whom had been 

missing since the beginning of December.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 

 
 
 

5 

  

18.  

Care Episodes Throughout Year  

  

 
2012/13 

 
2013/14 

 
Missing? Number of 

episodes 
% Number of 

episodes 
% 

Yes 165 9% 112 7% 
No 1658 91% 1497 93% 
Total 1823 100% 1609 100% 

     
CLA Throughout Year 

  

 
2012/13 

 
2013/14 

Missing? Number of 
children 

% Number of 
children 

% 

Yes 34 4% 37 5% 
No 821 96% 773 95% 
Total  855 100% 810 100% 

 
 
19. 26 of these children went missing on more than one occasion with 1 child going 

missing on 10 occasions throughout the year (as shown in the table below). 
 

Number of occasions each child went missing from care in 2013/14 

Number of occasions child missing  No. of children % 

1 11 30% 

2 11 30% 

3 6 16% 

4 2 5% 

6 3 8% 

8 2 5% 

9 1 3% 

10 1 3% 

Total 37 100% 
 
20. The majority of times children went missing from care they returned within a 

week (80%) but there were still 20 occasions when children were missing for 
over a week and 10 for over a month. One child was missing for 122 days in 
2013/14, in 2012/13 a child was missing for 185 days (see table below). 

 
21. The average length of the missing episodes has decreased slightly from 2012/13 

to 8.7 days. 
 

Length of Time Missing from Care 
  2012/13 2013/14 

Length No. of children % 
No. of 
children % 

9



 

 
 
 

6 

  

Length of Time Missing from Care 
1 day 45 27% 31 28% 

Length No. of children % 
No. of 
children % 

2-7 days 74 45% 58 52% 
8-28 days 31 19% 10 9% 
29-84 days 10 6% 9 8% 
122 days 3 2% 1 1% 
Missing as at 31/03/2014 2 1% 3 3% 
Total 165  112  
Average length of time missing 
(days) 9.3  8.7  
Longest time a child was missing 
for  185   122   
 
 
22. Compared to all placements of children in care throughout 2013/14 a higher 

proportion of children who went missing had been placed in out of borough 
placements, 72% of all placements throughout 2013/14 were out of borough but 
91% of placements which children went missing from were out of borough 
(Tables below and on next page). 

 

Location of Placement Prior to Missing Episode 

Placement location 

Missing placements 
(excluding those 
currently missing) % 

All placements 
(excluding missing 
episodes) % 

In borough 10 9% 422 28% 

Out of borough 99 91% 1075 72% 
 

Type of Placement Children Went Missing From 

Placement type 

Placement 
prior to 
going 
missing  

% 
All 

placements 
2013/14 

% 

Foster placement with relative or friend 1 1% 90 6% 

Placement with other foster carer 74 66% 1009 63% 

Independent living 19 17% 110 7% 

Placed for adoption 0 0% 6 0% 

Placed with own parents or other person 
with parental responsibility 0 0% 36 2% 

Residential care 13 12% 150 9% 

Secure unit 0 0% 7 0% 

Whereabouts known (not in Refuge) 1 1% 16 1% 

Whereabouts unknown 2 2% 96 6% 

Young Offender Institution or prison 1 1% 29 2% 

NHS/Health Trust or other establishment 
providing medical or nursing care 0 0% 7 0% 
All types of temporary move 
(see paragraphs 2.4.31-2.4.34) 1 1% 2 0% 

Grand Total 112   1609   

10



 

 
 
 

7 

  

 
23. Demographics  

In comparison to all children who had a care placement in 2013/14 a higher 
proportion of those that went missing were White (41% compared to 32%) and a 
lower proportion Black or Black British (35% compared to 45%). 

 

Ethnicity No. missing % 

CLA 
throughout 
2013/14 % 

White 15 41% 262 32% 
Mixed 6 16% 132 16% 
Asian or Asian British 2 5% 25 3% 
Black or Black British 13 35% 365 45% 
Other ethnic groups 1 3% 26 3% 
Total 37   810   
 
24. There was an almost even split of male and females going missing from care; 

this meant the proportion of females was slightly higher than for all those who 
had a placement through 2013/14. 

 

Gender No. missing  % 

CLA 
throughout 
2013/14 % 

Male  19 51% 444 55% 

Female 18 49% 366 45% 

Grand Total 37   810   
 
25. The majority of children who go missing from care are 16-18 years old (78%); 

the youngest to go missing was 13 years old. 
 

Age No. missing % 

CLA 
throughout 
2013/14 % 

Under 1 0 0% 43 5% 
1-4 0 0% 159 20% 
5-9 0 0% 143 18% 
10-15 8 22% 214 26% 
16-18 29 78% 251 31% 
Total 37 100% 810 100% 

 
Children in Care Applications 2013/14 
 
26. Latest figures released by Cafcass show that the majority of English councils, 

including Southwark, have recorded an annual drop in the number of children in 
care applications. 

 
27. In 2013/14 two thirds of London boroughs experienced a fall in care applications, 

which is similar to the national picture.   

11



 

 
 
 

8 

  

London Care applications 2013/14

67%

33%
Decrease in
applications

Increase in
applications

 
 
28. Southwark has seen a significant fall in the number of applications per 10,000 

children when compared to the previous year.  Figures show applications fell 
from 20.3 in 2012/13 to 13.3 in 2013/14.    

 

Southwark applications per 10,000 child population 

13.7
15.2 14.1

16.9

20.3

13.3

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

 
 
29. The graph below shows the percentage change between the applications in 

12/13 and 13/14. The decrease in Southwark’s applications constitutes a 34.5% 
change and was the second largest percentage change in London behind 
Kingston at 40%. Bexley, Camden, Enfield and Havering also experienced large 
decreases of 30% or more.  Nationally, Reading recorded the largest percentage 
change of 52%. 

 

12



 

 
 
 

9 

  

Percentage Change 2012/13 to 2013/14
Stat neighbours

-0.40

-0.30

-0.20

-0.10

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

Lew
isham

Lam
beth

H
aringey

H
am

 &
Fulham

Islington

N
ew

ham

G
reenw

ich

W
altham

Forest

H
ackney

Cam
den

Southw
ark

 
 
30. The significant decrease in care applications in 2013/14 has brought Southwark 

more in line with national, London and statistical neighbour averages.  
  

Care Applications per 10,000 child population

0

5

10

15

20

25

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
England London Statistical neighbour average Southwark

 
 
31. Although, Southwark has seen a dramatic decrease in care applications the 

actual number of applications per 10,000 children is still high, the 6th highest in 
London and the 4th highest when compared to our statistical neighbours.  This 
places Southwark higher than all comparator averages.   
 

 
 
 
     

13



 

 
 
 

10 

  

2013/14 averages   

England 9.2 

London 8.6 

Stat neighbour  12.1 

Southwark 13.3 
 

Care applications per 10,000 child population 
Stat Neighbours - 2013/14

0.0
2.0
4.0
6.0
8.0

10.0
12.0
14.0
16.0
18.0

Hack
ney

New
ham

Cam
den

Gre
enw

ich

Harin
ge

y

Ham &
 Fu

lham

W
alth

am
 Fo

re
st

So
uth

wark

Le
wish

am

Isl
ing

to
n

La
mbe

th

 
 
 
Community impact statement 
 
32. Southwark Children Looked After services works to promote the best possible 

outcomes for children in care. It is recognised that placement stability, 
engagement in education, access to leisure and healthy lifestyles all help to build 
resilience for young people to successfully achieve economical wellbeing and 
make a positive contribution. Effective performance monitoring supports these 
objectives and enables us to identify areas where improvements may need to be 
made. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
None   
 
 
APPENDICES 
 

No. Title 
None  

14



 

 
 
 

11 

  

AUDIT TRAIL 
 

Lead Officer Rory Patterson, Director, Children’s Social Care 
Report Author Rashid Jussa, Strategic intelligence and performance manager 

Version Final 
Dated 3 July 2014 

Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 

Director of Legal Services No No 
Strategic Director of Finance 
and Corporate Services 

No No 

Cabinet Member  N/a N/a 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 3 July 2014 
 

15



Item No.  
9. 

Classification: 
Open  

Date: 
  21 July 2014 

Meeting Name: 
Corporate Parenting Committee 
 

Report title: 
 

Corporate Parenting Committee – Work Plan 
2014/15 
 

Ward(s) or groups affected: All 

From: 
 

Director, Children’s Social Care 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. That the corporate parenting committee review the work plan for 2014/15 as set out 

in paragraph 5 of the report.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Role and function of the corporate parenting committee 
 
2. The constitution for the municipal year 2014/2015 records the corporate 

parenting committee’s role and functions are as follows: 
 

1. To secure real and sustained improvements in the life chances of looked 
after children, and to work within an annual programme to that end. 

2. To develop, monitor and review a corporate parenting strategy and work 
plan. 

3. To seek to ensure that the life chances of looked after children are 
maximised in terms of health educational attainment, and access to 
training and employment, to aid the transition to a secure and productive 
adulthood. 

4. To develop and co-ordinate a life chances strategy and work plan to 
improve the life chances of Southwark looked after children. 

5. To recommend ways in which more integrated services can be developed 
across all council departments, schools and the voluntary sector to lead 
towards better outcomes for looked after children. 

6. To ensure that mechanisms are in place to enable looked after children 
and young people to play an integral role in service planning and design, 
and that their views are regularly sought and acted upon. 

7. To ensure performance monitoring systems are in place, and regularly 
review performance data to ensure sustained performance improvements 
in outcomes for looked after children. 

8. To receive an annual report on the adoption and fostering services to 
monitor their effectiveness in providing safe and secure care for looked 
after children. 

9. To report to the council’s cabinet on a twice yearly basis. 
10. To make recommendations to the relevant cabinet decision maker where 

responsibility for that particular function rests with the cabinet. 
11. To report to the scrutiny sub-committee with responsibility for children’s 

services after each meeting. 
12. To appoint non-voting co-opted members. 

16
Agenda Item 9



KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION  
 
3. The corporate parenting committee review and update the work plan each 

meeting.   
 
Future agenda items  
 
4. The following work plan sets the programme of items for future meetings. The 

committee is required to set its annual work plan at this meeting.  
 

21 July 2014 
 
Committee to set work plan for 2014/15. 
 

• Children Looked After PowerPoint Presentation 
• Performance Looked After Children 

 
3 November 2014 
 

• Key stage 2 results and confirmed GCSE results 
• Report from Virtual Head Teacher 
• Mid year performance review 
• Annual Report from Designated Doctor for Children Looked After 
• Annual report on fostering services 
• Placement Stability    

 
24 February 2015 
 

• Independent Reviewing Officer (IRO) Annual Report  
 
Ongoing/monitoring 
 
5. Performance monitoring. Committee to receive report/s of any significant 

variations evident from the monthly performance review of looked after children 
and care leavers services. 

 
Community impact statement  
 
6. The work of the corporate parenting committee contributes to community 

cohesion and stability. 
 
Resource implications 
 
7. There are no specific implications arising from this report. 

 

17



 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Background Papers Held At Contact 
Minutes of meetings of Corporate 
Parenting Committee 
 

Constitutional Team 
160 Tooley Street 
London SE1 2QH 

Paula Thornton 
020 7525 4395 

 
 
AUDIT TRAIL 
 
Lead Officer Rory Patterson, Director, Children’s Social Care   
Report Author Kenny Uzodike, Constitutional Officer 
Version Final 
Dated 11 July 2014 
Key Decision? No 
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET MEMBER 
Officer Title Comments Sought Comments Included 
Director of Legal Services  No No 
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Corporate Services 

No No 

Cabinet Member  No No 
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 11 July 2014 
 

18



  
CORPORATE PARENTING DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2014-15 
 
NOTE:  Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to  
  Kenny Uzodike Tel: 020 7525 7236 
 
 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
Membership 
 
Councillor Victoria Mills (Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Jasmine Ali 
Councillor Radha Burgess 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
Councillor Kieron Williams 
Councillor Eliza Mann 
 
Reserves 
 
Councillor James Barber 
 
Co-opted members 
 
Barbara Hills 
Carolyn Martin (external) 
 
Children’s Services 
 
Jim Crook 
Rory Patterson 
Alasdair Smith 
Patricia Rowe 
Liz Britton 
Lucy Milich 
 
Legal 
 
Sarah Feasey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
1  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Constitutional Team 
 
Paula Thornton 
Kenny Uzodike 
  
 
 
Total: 
 
 
Dated:  11 July 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
1 
8 
 
 
 
29 
 
 
 
 
 

 


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	8 2012/13 Provisional End of Year Performance Report - Looked After Children
	9 Corporate Parenting Committee Work Plan 2014/15
	 Blank page

